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Request from Dr. Smith attached.

Denise Smith, Interim Chair, School of Business
Melody Wollan, Associate Chair, School of Business



LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Dr. Mahyar lzadi, Dean, LCBAS
Dr. Jerry Cloward, LCBAS Curriculum Committee Chair

FROM: Dr. Denise Smith, Chair, School of Business

DATE: September 15, 2017

ACTION REQUESTED:

The MIS/OM faculty, with the support of the School of Business Curriculum and
Graduate Committees request the following change in the delivery method of OSC 4850:
Project Management.

Current:
Offered in a face-to-face format.

Proposed:
Offering in a face-to-face format, online format, or hybrid format (up to 49% online/at
least 51% face-to-face)

RATIONALE:

OSC 4850 is scheduled to be offered in the BSB (Online and at Parkland) during Spring
2018. MBA students taking classes at Parkland may also be enrolled in this class as an
elective for the Applied Management Option. This is also a class that may draw students
from BGS and Business minors. There are no course prerequisites and the course is open
to students with senior or graduate standing.

EFFECTIVE DATE:
Spring 2018



